MISSION STATEMENT

"St.Peter's PPC exists for the growth of faith and Christian action for the Catholic community and its neighbours according to the message of the Gospel."

Minutes: Wednesday 19th September 2018

Present: Father David Doran, Carol Crowley, Ria Crowley, David Harrison, Maureen Harrison, Isobel Dolman, Liz Lloyd, Betty Doughty, Rachel Flatley

Apologies: Teresa, Sue

Alicia tended her resignation from the council. We thank her for all the wonderful input she had to the council meetings and the time given for the Parish Council.

July's minutes approved.

Matters Arising: Chalices have been restored. Graham at present unable to help with penny collection. Photo board for December or January in entrance. Rejoice Sunday – Fr met diocese to produce article on website. Latin Mass – Fr to write and ask for permission possible to start later this year. GDPR – talk has been given in parish and forms now used for sick list. Pastoral list to be produced of who visited and when.

Items from agenda:	
1: Welcome and prayer2: Apologies	
3: Minutes approved	
4. Matters arising – see above	
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	
Item 5 – 150 th Anniversay	
Fr to walk Santiago de Compostella – 2/3 week pilgrimage	Fr. David
to be launched Dec/Jan	
Cultural days to be established next year.	Sr. IHM
Silent auction UCM – March/April	UCM
Holywell Mass – May/June	
Harvington Hall TBC	
Penny collection – approach David and Elaine	
Anniversary boxes for homes – 20p suggested. Parish events and centre bookings to be on a calendar.	
Adrian Mealey to create a calendar of Church for New Year.	
randi Medicy to create a calcillation of charen for New Year.	
Item 6 – Social	
Sponsored walk cancelled. Harvest festival in hall cancelled.	
Open air Mass for Summer 2019 – January TBC	Carol/Father
13 th October Quiz at 7.30pm Carol to make tickets.	Carol
Tinsel/Turkey – Nov 4 th to Torquay	Carol
Wild Irish booked March 15 th	Carol
Race night cancelled to be reorganised.	
Item 7 – Food bank/outreach	
5/6 people have volunteered, Fr has visited.	
Fr to be a referee for people using foodbank and issue	Fr / Ros
vouchers – Ros Geddes in Frs absence.	
St Peter's to be a satellite when banks are closed.	
Sue and Julie to be liasons.	Sue / Julie
Harvest 27 th /28 th October. Food to go to local food bank.	
Volunteers to take food.	Adrian Mealey
Item 8 – Liturgy	
Children handing out vegetables to parishioners	Children
Liturgy a child's contribution to Mass.	Sue/Sr
1:30pm Vocations Mass all children in Walsall 16 th October.	Ria

Item 9 – Church buildings

Church Heating – ACMS – pressurisation unit place capped off a leak.

New pipework to be placed from the boiler to existing radiators.

Central properties dismantle radiators to get access to pipework but radiators are clad with asbestos – special company to remove asbestos after report comes back. Parish centre – grant funding for quotes for centre to be brought up to spec. In the process of getting quotes. Better paint to be used for walls, blinds and upholstery to be renewed. Quote will then be passed to the diocese for approval.

CCTV quote for the front, side and back gates to be obtained. All to be part of the 150th celebrations.

Item 10 – Life Shop

Diocese completed reports on building – loft not usable. Asbestos check negative. Electricity fuse box needs to be looked at same in house and parish centre.

Gas – fault leak boiler leak traced and fixed and paid for. Cellar excellent condition.

CEO of Life spoken to for grant for shop renovations. Stock will need to be moved when renovations will be made. Boxes will need to be labelled up and stored in people's houses. Man with a van required to remove rubbish.

Larger furniture from shop + office possibly Andrew or Eddie to remove.

27th September surveyors to look at window cracks in shop. Life Matters appeal to be made in face of abortion on demand. Appeal by Liz on life update to the church 20th/21st and petition cards to be given out.

Volunteer roles in shop to be created.

Fr

Volunteers

Andrew/Eddie to be approached

Liz

Item 11 – IHM sisters update	
Sr Jacinta – St Mary's Cannock, Sr Sebastian – hospital	
chaplaincy and appeals, Sr Norbert – St Peter's	
Prayer group on a Friday, representatives at Adoremus in	
Liverpool.	
BBQ went well and lovely weather.	
2 to be held next year: 1 at Father's and 1 at Convent.	Fr and Sisters
150 th UCM held an afternoon summer's tea in July.	
Tea Break	
Tea break	
Item 12 – A.O.B	
Uniform collection point for St Peter's school – promoted	St Peter's / Fr
through school.	and volunteer
24 th September outreach dementia prayer services to held	
at the Lakes Care Home. Rota to be put in place.	Volunteers
Fr to visit Mattersley Court once a month.	
Choir to sing at the Lakes on the 17 th December.	Carol
School choir to sing there on the 10 th December.	Ria
Open door continues as outreach.	
Soup lunches in the new year for the lonely.	Volunteers
Film night once a month 6:30pm 11 th October to start.	Fr
RCIA program to be done individually for becoming a	Sr
Catholic.	
13 – Date of next meeting – Wednesday 28 th November	
2018 at 6:30pm.	

Next meeting: Wednesday 28th November 2018 at 6:30pm.